THE ROYAL HOSPITALS
DIRECTORATE OF RISK AND LITIGATION MANAGEMENT

1ST FLOOR - EAST WING

MEMORANDUM
FROM: Dr G A Murnaghan TO: Dr D Webb
Director of Risk and Consultant in Paediatric Neurology
Litigation Management RBHSC
REF:  A.51/96/9/) DATE: %ay 1997

A.49/95/43/]

Do

RE: DEBORAH ON BEHALF OF ADAM STRAIN (DECEASED

I am sure you will be pleased to be informed that this claim has been successfully concluded by
payment of a sum which is not greater than the normal and statutory scale subject to a
confidentiality clause binding on both parties to the action.

From a liability position the case could not be defended particularly in the light of the
information provided by one of the independent experts retained by HM Coroner at the
Inquest. Additionally, it would have been unwise for the Trust to engage in litigation, in a
public forum, and given the tragic circumstances of the death. It would not have been helpful
for an opportunity to be provided to lawyers to explore any differences of opinion which might
exist between various professional witnesses who would have been called to give evidence.

I am grateful for your generous assistance in arriving at this successful conclusion.

Grenpe

date typed 09/05/97
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THE ROYAL HOSPITALS

DIRECTORATE OF RISK AND LITIGATION MANAGEMENT

1ST FLOOR - EAST WING

MEMORANDUM
FROM: Dr G A Murnaghan TO: Mr S Brown
Director of Risk and Consultant Paediatric Surgeon
Litigation Management RBHSC
REF:  A.51/96/9/7 DATE: fﬁ;y 1997
A.49/95/43/)

Yo

RE: DEBORAH ON BEHALF OF ADAM STRAIN (DECEASED

I am sure you will be pleased to be informed that this claim has been successfully concluded by
payment of a sum which is not greater than the normal and statutory scale subject to a

confidentiality clause binding on both parties to the action.

From a liability position the case could not be defended particularly in the light of the
information provided by one of the independent experts retained by HM Coroner at the
Inquest. Additionally, it would have been unwise for the Trust to engage in litigation, in a
public forum, and given the tragic circumstances of the death. It would not have been helpful
for an opportunity to be provided to lawyers to explore any differences of opinion which might
exist between various professional witnesses who would have been called to give evidence.

I am grateful for your generous assistance in arriving at this successful conclusion.
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e ROYAL
Director of Medical Administration

H O S P I TA L S GEORGE A. MURNAGHAN MAQO FRCQOG FIACPI

our ref: A.51/96/9/J & A.49/95/43/)

q.ﬂ}'fay 1997

Dr P Keane
Consultant Urological Surgeon

Belfast City Hospital
- Lisburn Road
- BELFAST

RE: DEBORAH ON BEHALF OF ADAM STRAIN (DECEASED)

I am sure you will be pleased to be informed that this claim has been successfully concluded by
payment of a sum which is not greater than the normal and statutory scale subject to a

confidentiality clause binding on both parties to the action.

From a liability position the case could not be defended particularly in the light of the
information provided by one of the independent experts retained by HM Coroner at the

Inquest. Additionally, it would have been unwise for the Trust to engage in litigation, in a
public forum, and given the tragic circumstances of the death. It would not have been helpful

for an opportunity to be provided to lawyers to explore any differences of opinion which might
exist between various professional witnesses who would have been called to give evidence.

-1 am grateful for your generous assistance in arriving at this successful conclusion.
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G A Murnaghan
date typed 09/05/97
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PATRON: HRH The Duchess of Ken! THE ROYAL GROUP OF HOSPITALS AND DENTAL HOSPITAL
HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES TRUST
The Royal Victoria Hospital

The Royal Matemity Hospital CGrosvenor Road. Belfase BT12 6BA Northern lreland
Switchboard (01232) 240503 Ext. 3636
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THE ROYAL HOSPITALDS

DIRECTORATE OF RISK AND LITIGATION MANAGEMENT

1ST FLOOR - EAST WING

"MEMORANDUM
FROM: Dr G A Murnaghan TO: Dr R H Taylor
- Director of Risk and Consultant Anaesthetist
Litigation Management . RBHSC
REF:  A.51/96/9/] DATE.: May 1997

A.49/95/43/]

RE: DEBORAH ON BEHALF OF ADAM STRAIN (DECEASED)

I am sure you will be bleased to be informed that this claim has been successfully concluded by
payment of a sum which is not greater than the normal and statutory scale subject to a

confidentiality clause binding on both parties to the action.

From a liability position the case could not be defended particularly in the light of the
information provided by one of the independent experts retained by HM Coroner at the
Inquest. Additionally, it would have been unwise for the Trust to engage in litigation, in a
public forum, and given the tragic circumstances of the death. It would not have been helpful

for an opportunity to be provided to lawyers to explore any differences of opinion which might
exist between various professional witnesses who would have been called to give evidence.

I am grateful for your generous assistance in arriving at this successful conclusion.

Congs

date typed 09/05/97
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THE ROYAL HOSPITALS
DIRECTORATE OF RISK AND LITIGATION MANAGEMENT

1ST FLOOR - EAST WING

M EMORANDUM
FROM: Dr G A Murnaghan TO: Dr M Savage
Director of Risk and Consultant Paediatric Nephrologist
Litigation Management RBHSC
y
REF:  A.51/96/9/] DATE: May 1997

A.49/95/43/]

RE: DEBORAH ON BEHALF OF ADAM STRAIN (DECEASED)

I am sure you will be pleaéed to be informed that this claim has been successfully concluded by
payment of a sum which is not greater than the normal and statutory scale subject to a
confidentiality clause binding on both parties to the action.

From a liability position the case could not be defended particularly in the light of the
information provided by one of the independent experts retained by HM Coroner at the
Inquest. Additionally, it would have been unwise for the Trust to engage in litigation, in a
public forum, and given the tragic circumstances of the death. It would not have been helpful
for an opportunity to be provided to lawyers to explore any differences of opinion which might
exist between various professional witnesses who would have been called to give evidence.

I am grateful for your generous assistance in arriving at this successful conclusion.
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